

currently residing in Chennai

mobile: +919962604021

landline: 044 24860045

linkedin profile: www.linkedin.com/in/praveenv

blog: www.coolanimator.blogspot.com

e-mail: mails2tom@gmail.com

Praveen .T. Varghese

CG character animator

- proficient in **animation**
- also can handle
 - compositing
 - video/audio edit
 - foley
- 4 and half years of experience
- employers: DQ & KEN
- strong design and acting skills

PROFILE

Experienced Character Animator in CG with additional multi-tasking abilities.

Effective and positive team player known for contributing effective creative solutions as well as technical ability. Able to participate and can give constructive criticism towards a common goal.

Effective Listener /Communicator and a fast learner.

Purpose Oriented animator, can deliver quality products even those with restricting time limit.

Productive worker under pressure and highly motivated

EXPERIENCE

Animator, Ken Creative Studio, chennai

- **JUN 2007 - PRESENT**

ROLE: Animator (Production & Game), Compositor (fx & classic), Video Editor, Sound FX editor & MEL scripter.

Create key frame animation (for production and game) and work with motion capture data on in-game animations and game cinematic. Did MEL scripting for game related Maya Scenes. Hence occupy with compositing, editing footages and adding sound fxs as well.

PROJECT HANDLED/HANDLING:

Nickelodeon-The Dentist,
Mayabazzar (game),
Hell Zone - game,
BEL - simulation (MEL scriptor)

Disney Hip Hop Fables,
Ninja Knights (movie and game),
ToppMopp & Tiger Biscuits - Commercials.

Gadothkatch the Movie,
Xtreme Skid - game,
Super Stallions - game.

Animator, DQ Entertainment, Hyderabad

- **SEP 2005 - APR 2007**

ROLE: Animator (Production & Game)

Create key frame animation for industry well known animation projects such as from Walt Disney, method films and nickelodeon.

PROJECT HANDLED:

Walt Disney - Mickey Mouse Club house,
Nickelodeon - Tak and the power of Juju,
Donkey Ollie

Method Films- Mikido,
EA games - PODO,

Praveen .T. Varghese

CG character animator

EXPERIENCE

Animator, Chennai Animation Studio, Chennai - **OCT 2004 - AUG 2005**

ROLE: Intern - all rounder

Create key frame animation for an international client base projects and there by responsible for Lyp Sync animations for the same and other outsourced projects.

SOFTWARE

AUTODESK ALIAS MAYA, 3DS MAX, Adobe Premier, After Effects, Photoshop, Combustion.

HARDWARE PALTFORMS

MS Windows, MAC and GNU-Linux based workstations.

EDUCATION

Diploma in Animation Engineering, 2003 – 2004

Arena School of Animation, Chennai

B.Sc computer science, 2001 – 2004

St.Thomas college of arts and science, Chennai

CONTACT

Full Name - Praveen Thomas Varghese

Age - 25 (14th April 1983)

Language - English, Malayalam, Tamil, Hindi

Contact @ MOB : 0091 99 62 60 40 21

Contact via Email : mails2tom@gmail.com

linkedin profile: www.linkedin.com/in/praveenv

blog: www.coolanimator.blogspot.com